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States to enter into such litigation to pro-
tect the interests of the United States.

Except in special cases and in subcontracts
for the performance of construction work at
the site of construction, the clause is not re-
quired to be inserted in subcontracts below
the second tier. Subcontracts may incor-
porate by reference the equal opportunity
clause.

The undersigned further agrees that it will
be bound by the above equal opportunity
clause in any federally assisted construction
work which it performs itself other than
through the permanent work force directly
employed by an agency of Government.

The undersigned agrees that it will cooper-
ate actively with the administering agency
and the Secretary of Labor in obtaining the
compliance of contractors and subcontrac-
tors with the equal opportunity clause and
the rules, regulations and relevant orders of
the Secretary of Labor, that it will furnish
the administering agency and the Secretary
of Labor such information as they may re-
quire for the supervision of such compliance,
and that it will otherwise assist the admin-
istering agency in the discharge of the agen-
cy’s primary responsibility for securing com-
pliance. The undersigned further agrees that
it will refrain from entering into any con-
tract or contract modification subject to Ex-
ecutive Order 11246 with a contractor
debarred from, or who has not demonstrated
eligibility for, Government contracts and
federally assisted construction contracts
pursuant to Part II, Subpart D of Executive
Order 11246 and will carry out such sanctions
and penalties for violation of the equal op-
portunity clause as may be imposed upon the
contractors and subcontractors by the ad-
ministering agency or the Secretary of
Labor pursuant to Part II, Subpart D of Ex-
ecutive Order 11246.

In addition, the undersigned agrees that if
it fails or refuses to comply with these un-
dertakings such failure or refusal shall be a
proper basis for cancellation by the Depart-
ment of Veterans Affairs of any outstanding
master certificates of reasonable value or in-
dividual certificates of reasonable value re-
lating to proposed construction, except in re-
spect to cases in which an eligible veteran
has contracted to purchase a property in-
cluded on such certificates, and for the rejec-
tion of future requests submitted by the un-
dersigned or on his or her behalf for site ap-
proval, appraisal services, and direct loan
fund reservation commitments until satis-
factory assurance of future compliance has
been received from the undersigned, and for
referral of the case to the Department of
Justice for appropriate legal proceedings.

(Authority: 38 U.S.C. 3703(c)(1))

§36.4893

§36.4893 Complaint and hearing pro-
cedure.

(a) Upon receipt of a written com-
plaint signed by the complainant to
the effect that any person, firm or enti-
ty has violated the undertakings re-
ferred to in §36.4892, such person, firm
or other entity shall be invited to dis-
cuss the matter in an informal hearing
with the Director of the Department of
Veterans Affairs regional office or cen-
ter.

(b) If the existence of a violation is
denied by the person, firm or other en-
tity against which a complaint has
been made, the Director or designee
shall conduct such inquiries and hear-
ings as may be deemed appropriate for
the purpose of ascertaining the facts.

(c) If it is found that the person, firm
or other entity against which a com-
plaint has been made has not violated
the undertakings referred to in
§36.4892, the parties shall be so noti-
fied.

(d) If it is found that there has been
a violation of the undertakings re-
ferred to in §36.4892, the person, firm or
other entity in violation shall be re-
quested to attend a conference for the
purpose of discussing the matter. Fail-
ure or refusal to attend such a con-
ference shall be proper basis for the ap-
plication of sanctions.

(e) The conference arranged for dis-
cussing a violation shall be conducted
in an informal manner and shall have
as its primary objective the elimi-
nation of the violation. If the violation
is eliminated and satisfactory assur-
ances are received that the person,
firm or other entity in violation will
comply with the undertakings pursu-
ant to §36.4892 in the future, the parties
concerned shall be so notified.

(f) Failure or refusal to comply and
give satisfactory assurances of future
compliance with the equal employment
opportunity requirements shall be
proper basis for applying sanctions.
The sanctions shall be applied in ac-
cordance with the provisions of Execu-
tive Order 11246 as amended and the
regulations of the Secretary of Labor.

(g) Upon written application, a com-
plainant or a person, firm or other en-
tity against which a complaint has
been filed may apply to the Under Sec-
retary for Benefits for a review of the
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action taken by a Director. Upon re-
ceiving such application, the TUnder
Secretary for Benefits may designate a
representative or representatives to
conduct an informal hearing and to
make a report of findings. The Under
Secretary for Benefits may, after a re-
view of such report, modify or reverse
an action taken by a Director.

(h) Reinstatement of restricted per-
sons, firms or other entities shall be
within the discretion of the Under Sec-
retary for Benefits and under such
terms as the Under Secretary for Bene-
fits may prescribe.

(Authority 38 U.S.C. 3703(c)(1))

APPENDIX A TO PART 36—SAMPLE FORM
OF NOTICE OF SPECIAL FLOOD HAZ-
ARDS AND AVAILABILITY OF FEDERAL
DISASTER RELIEF ASSISTANCE

We are giving you this notice to inform
you that:

The building or mobile home securing the
loan for which you have applied is or will be
located in an area with special flood hazards.
The area has been identified by the Director
of the Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) as a special flood hazard
area using FEMA’s Flood Insurance Rate
Map or the Flood Hazard Boundary Map for
the following community: . This area
has at least a one percent (1%) chance of a
flood equal to or exceeding the base flood
elevation (a 100-year flood) in any given
year. During the life of a 30-year mortgage
loan, the risk of a 100-year flood in a special
flood hazard area is 26 percent (26%).

Federal law allows a lender and borrower
jointly to request the Director of FEMA to
review the determination of whether the
property securing the loan is located in a
special flood hazard area. If you would like
to make such a request, please contact us for
further information.

~ The community in which the property
securing the loan is located participates in
the National Flood Insurance Program
(NFIP). Federal law will not allow us to
make you the loan that you have applied for
if you do not purchase flood insurance. The
flood insurance must be maintained for the
life of the loan. If you fail to purchase or
renew flood insurance on the property, Fed-
eral law authorizes and requires us to pur-
chase the flood insurance for you at your ex-
pense.

e Flood insurance coverage under the NFIP
may be purchased through an insurance
agent who will obtain the policy either di-
rectly through the NFIP or through an in-
surance company that participates in the
NFIP. Flood insurance also may be available
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from private insurers that do not participate
in the NFIP.

e At a minimum, flood insurance pur-
chased must cover the lesser of:

(1) the outstanding principal balance of the
loan; or

(2) the maximum amount of coverage al-
lowed for the type of property under the
NFIP.

Flood insurance coverage under the NFIP
is limited to the overall value of the prop-
erty securing the loan minus the value of the
land on which the property is located.

e Federal disaster relief assistance (usu-
ally in the form of a low-interest loan) may
be available for damages incurred in excess
of your flood insurance if your community’s
participation in the NFIP is in accordance
with NFIP requirements.

~ Flood insurance coverage under the
NFIP is not available for the property secur-
ing the loan because the community in
which the property is located does not par-
ticipate in the NFIP. In addition, if the non-
participating community has been identified
for at least one year as containing a special
flood hazard area, properties located in the
community will not be eligible for Federal
disaster relief assistance in the event of a
Federally-declared flood disaster.

(Authority: 42 U.S.C. 4104a)
[62 FR 5534, Feb. 6, 1997]

PART 38—NATIONAL CEMETERIES
OF THE DEPARTMENT OF VET-
ERANS AFFAIRS

Sec.

38.600 Definitions.

38.601 Advisory Committee on Cemeteries
and Memorials.

38.602 Names for national cemeteries and
features.

38.603 Gifts and donations.

38.617 Prohibition of interment or memori-
alization of persons who have been con-
victed of Federal or State capital crimes.

38.618 Findings concerning commission of a
capital crime where a person has not
been convicted due to death or flight to
avoid prosecution.

38.620 Persons eligible for burial.

38.621 Disinterments.

38.629 Outer burial receptacle allowance.

38.630 Headstones and markers.

38.631 Graves marked with a private head-
stone or marker.

38.632 Headstone and marker application
process.

38.633 Group memorial monuments.

AUTHORITY: 38 U.S.C. 501(a), 2306, unless
otherwise noted.

SOURCE: 70 FR 4769, Jan. 31, 2005, unless
otherwise noted.
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